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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
17 June 2008 13:54 
Watson Catherine - Hants PT(SW) External 
RE: GWMH Inquests 

Yes, I think she is on leave until next week. 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 
.P._o~,~0Au tb. J:-Jo~it.aJs._~ N S_.£J:usL ............................ 

Cod A 
..... Original Message ..... 

From: Watson Cathenn~ CodeA 
Sent: 17 3une 2_008 13:’53 .......................................................................... 
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Subject-= RE: GWMH Inquests 

Helpful, thank you and confirms my understanding but I will double check with Elaine Williams before I pull out 

Catherine Watson 
information Governance and Litigation Manager 
Hampshire Partnership NHS Trust 
Maples, Tatchbury Mount 
Calmore, Southampton 
SO40 2RZ 

CodeA 
Available:._.M_.£.n_._d._a.~ to Thursday. 
Email: d Code A 
ore ........................................................... ..C_o_~_,?,.A_ ............................................................ j 
Please use NHSmail address for all personal identifiable data and notify me through Outlook 

of its transmission, 

Sent: 17 June 2008 13:43 
To: Watson Catherine - Hants PT(SW) External 
Subject; FW: GWMH Inquests 

Lesley doesn’t think so. 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

., P_._Q_.rt_s_.m._0_.u_tb- _H_o_.s_ t~[t_aJ._s..._N_H_._S_ _T r_U_.s_.t. 

Code A 
..... Original Message ..... 

From; Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager 
Sent: 17 June 2008 13:42 
To-= Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Subject-= RE: GWMH Inquests 

No. I am not aware that any of there patents were involved in these cases 

Best wishes 


